Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO:

Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM:
John N. Werner



Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:

Probationary Teams
DATE:

March 23, 2009
Based upon winter end of season counts from Building Athletic Coordinators, as of March 23, 2009, the following actions will occur.

Assistant Coaches classified as Interschool Coaches

School
Program

None

None

Probationary Classification

School
Program

EHS

Winter Cheer
Based upon spring 10th day counts from Building Athletic Coordinators, as of March 23, 2009, the following action will occur.  

Assistant Coaches classified as Interschool Coaches

SHS

Boys’ Track



Drop 1 additional assistant coach



Softball 

Drop 1 additional assistant coach

EHS

Boys' Track



Drop 1 additional assistant coach

Probationary Classification

School
Program



None

None

Thank you.

JNW/wn

